From:
To:

Cc:
Subject: FW: Key Event 1-199589991 BetIndex Limited
Date: 12 March 2020 11:46:14

Attachments: -

FYl as it is referenced in the-A/e are discussing in-.
rrom:

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 11:35 AM

ro: I

Subject: FW: Key Event 1-199589991 BetIndex Limited

Hif|}
We have just received this from BetIndex.

Regards

-
oy

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 11:31 AM

o I
o I

Subject: Re: Key Event 1-199589991 BetIndex Limited

Hi [




I"l"II"

Thanks

web - bloq - careers - affiliates

0n Thu, 12 Mar 2020 at o0-42, I '
i = I

Information was requested and | have chased the relevant person to provide
ASAP

We should be able to send through shortly.

Thanks,



web - bloq - careers - affiliates

0n Thy, 12 Mar 2020 at09:37, N ot
Good mornin_

Further to my email of 6 March 2020. Could you please confirm if the information
requested will be available today.

If it is not possible to provide it today could you please send it to my colleague-

I e ool aciess s

As we need this information as soon as possible could you please supply me with a date as
to when it will be available.

Regards

rrom: N

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 10:36 AM
To: I

Subject: Key Event 1-199589991 BetIndex Limited

Good morning

Further to the notification of Key Event dated 28 February 2020.

The notification stated






